Eric Fryson

From: Bronwyn Ferrell <bferrell@sfflaw.com>
Sent: Monday, May 06, 2013 12:35 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: John Wharton

Subject: Docket 130105-WS

Attachments: Notice of Filing Late Filed Ex M.pdf

a. The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the
electronic filing

John L. Wharton

Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 877-6555
jwharton@sfflaw.com

b. The docket number and title if filed in an existing docket:
Docket: 130105-WS
Application of Consolidated Services of Hendry & Collier, LLC
¢. The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed:
Consolidated Services of Hendry & Collier, LLC

d. The total number of pages in each attached document: 2

e. A brief but complete description of each attached document.

Notice of Filing Late Filed Exhibit M

BRONWYN R. FERRELL
Legal Assistant
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. SUNDSTROM, FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, LLP
SUNDSTROM, Attorneys at Law

FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, i 2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
Attorneys | Counselors Tallahassee, Florida 32301
/—‘-V T: 850.877.6555
N F: 850.656.4029
brevell@sfflaw.com

www.sfflaw.com

Tallahassee ¢ Lake Mary o Boca Raton

Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information that is legally
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use
or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us
immediately by return mail or by telephone at (888) 877-6555 and delete the original and all copies of this
transmission, including any attachments. Thank you.



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Inre: Application of Consolidated Services

of Hendry & Collier, LLC, for original water and
wastewater certificates in Hendry and Collier
Counties, Florida.

Docket No. 130105-WS
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NOTICE OF LATE FILED EXHIBIT M

Consolidated Services of Hendry & Collier, LLC, ("Consolidated Services"), by and through
its undersigned counsel, hereby notices the filing of Late Filed Exhibit M, which is the Affidavit of

Publication.

Respectfully submitted this 6th day of
May, 2013, by:

SUNDSTROM, FRIEDMAN & FUMERO LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 877-6555/(850) 656-4029 FAX

ATTORNEY FOR CONSOLIDATED SERVICES
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THE NEWS-PRESS )
Published every morning
Daily and Sunday

Fort Myers, Florida
Affidavit of Publication

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF LEE

Before the undersigned authority, personally appeared
Susan Wright who on oath says that he/she is the
Legal Assistant of the News-Press, a daily newspaper,
published at Fort Myers, in Lee County, Florida; that the
attached copy of advertisement, being a

Notice of ‘Action

In the matter of:

Wa
Application, Hendry & Collier LLC to Operate g’}

Water and Waste Water Utility .

In the court was published in said newspaper in the
issues of

May 1, 2013

Affiant further says that the said News-Press is a paper of
general circulation daily in Lee, Charlotte, Collier, Glades and
Hendry Counties and published at Fort Myers, in said Lee
County, Florida and that said newspaper has heretofore been
continuously published in said Lee County; Florida, each day,
and has been entered as a second class mail matter at the post
office in Fort Myers in said Lee County, Florida, for a period of
one year next preceding the first publication of the attached
copy of the advertisement; and affiant further says that he/she
has neither paid nor promised any person, firm or corporation
any discount, rebate, commissmn or refund for the purpose of
securing this advertisement for publication in ¢he said
newspaper.

Sworn to and ls ibscribed before me this

May, 2013,

by Susan Wright
personally known to me or who has produced

as identification, and who did or did not take an

NOTICE
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